From: .
To: ]

cc: ]

Subject: ACP-2017-25 London Southend CTAs 10 and 11 - Formal Deadline for Submission
Date: 19 July 2019 10:24:00

Dear-

After due consideration, the CAA has decided that 31 January 2020 represents an appropriate
firm deadline for the submission of this ACP, in line with our letter to you of 1 July 2019 and the
DfT’s letter to CAA of 10 June 2019.

Please therefore ensure that you have provided all the necessary material to CAA by 31 January
2020 at the latest. Should you not achieve this, then in accordance with the conditions of the

DfT’s letter, you would be required to resubmit the proposal as a new ACP under the CAP 1616

process.

Kind Regards

Airspace Regulator (Technical)
Airspace, ATM & Aerodromes | 2]
Civil Aviation Authority

Follow us on Twitter: @UK_CAA

Please consider the environment. Think before printing this email.

From: I

Sent: 01 July 2019 15:21

Subject: ACP-2017-25 London Southend CTAs 10 and 11

Dear-

As previously discussed, please find attached the formal letter from CAA authorising LSA to
continue on the ANG 2014 (CAP 725) process and outlining the additional work over and above
that process to be undertaken in respect of the CTAs 10 and 11 ACP.

We will confirm the deadline for the ACP submission with you by the end of the month.

Kind Regards



Airspace Regulator (Technical)
Airspace, ATM & Aerodromes
Civil Aviation Authority

Tel:
Mob:

Follow us on Twitter: @UK_CAA

Please consider the environment. Think before printing this email.





